Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 09:44 PM

To: minerals@johnbetts-fineminerals.com

Subject: Zaratite on Chromite from Texas, State Line District, Pennsylvania

New mineral specimens have been added to my web site. Per your request, this is your
special advance email of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

- Smithsonite from 79 Mine, Arizona

— Stilbite-Ca from Wasson's Bluff, Canada

— Phenakite from Sao Miguel de Piracicaba, Brazil

- Crocoite from Dundas, Australia

- Apatite-(CaOH) from Snarum, Norway

— Almandine Garnet from Redding, Connecticut

- Grossular Garnet from Pitts and Tenney Quarry, Maine

— Harmotome (Morvenite-law twinned crystals) from Strontian, Scotland
— Microcline var. Amazonite from near Florissant, Colorado

— Fluorite with Siderite from Boltsburn Mine, England

- Calcite from Pribram, Czech Republic

— Chalcopyrite on Magnetite from French Creek Iron Mines, Pennsylvania
— Zaratite on Chromite from Texas, State Line District, Pennsylvania

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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